Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 3:05 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Champagne, Rick; Gary, Aaron

Subject: : FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0O311

Attachments: Current Statutory Reports.docx; Authority Structure Outline for LRB 12.16.14.docx

From: nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov [mailto:nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:45 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0311

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
Topic: UW Authority
Tracking Code: BB0311
SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Schwanz, Nathan
Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail: nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: UW

Agency Number: 285

Priority: High

Intent:

Make the UW System an authority.

The first attachment is an outline of what the UW Authority should look like.

The second attachment is a list of statutorily required reports currently required of the UW. The list states
whether the report should be kept or removed from statutes.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov




Atfachmant

University of Wisconsin System Authority

Concept
¢ Governance

o Keep Board at the same size with staggered terms.
~® Governor will continue to appoint Regents.
e All new Regents will be appointed when the authority begins.
o Will determine internal governance structure.
o Shared governance language will be removed from the statutes.
} HR/Personnel
o Board will create and administer its own HR system and structure.3
* May continue to participate in ETF and WRS.3
* Will set salary ranges and may award any type of salary increases.!
* Removed from the state's compensation reserve.!
* No "automatic" adjustments for full funding in budget.

s Tuition
o Board will have full autonomy to set all tuition rates beginning July 1,
2016.3

o } State Property
o Lease state property and buildings currently used by the Board to the
N ,l@ Board through a lease agreement.
wa M A » Lease agreement will require the Board to pay the state for any
outstanding GPR debt obligations related to UW properties.
e Modeled after the UWHCA statutory requirement for a lease
agreement.
e Capital Planning and Building Program
o Give the Board full autonomy for projects funded with PR, SEG or cash.3
* Will have the authority to bond for these projects.
= Cannot use GPR to finance capital projects as an authority.
o Transfer respons1bihty for leasing space from DOA to the Board.!
o 3 Procurement
' o Exempt from Chapter 16 procurement restrictions.3
* The Board will establish purchasing rules and standards.3
e Budget
,0 Continue GPR block grant appropriated directly to the Board.
* Similar to s. 20.192(1)(a)
& * Release GPR to the Board in quarterly payments.
% * Require the Board to make lease and pension obligation bond
quarterly payments to the state prior to receiving any GPR.
o Remove all SEG appropriations.
o The Board may use GPR however it chooses.
» After each FY, the Board will report, to JCF, how they spent GPR.
e WI-MN Tuition Reciprocity
o Transfer responsibility for administering student reciprocity to the Board.
* May continue the program, at their cost, or end it. '

‘Recommended by the Task Force on UW Restructuring and Operational Flexibilities
2Recommended by the Funding Allocation Working Group
3Taken from the 11-13 budget



Technical Aspects
o May opt in or out of the state's risk management program with 6 months
notice.3
o~ May utilize DOJ for litigation and advice in specialized areas.3
o Continue to exempt UW System from property and sales taxes.3
* Grandfather in current property tax exemptions.
* Future property acquisitions will be subject to property taxes
or a payment in lieu of taxes (PILT).
o Open Meetings and Public Records Laws will continue to apply, except for
proprietary research records and intellectual property.3
o Require the Board to deposit all moneys received from any source except
gifts, grants and donations, into the local government investment pool
1 (stabilizes state cash flow).3 :
= Allow the Board to keep the interest earned on these funds.
o LAB will have the ability to audit any part of the authority at any time.
* Require LAB to conduct annual audits.
o The Board will need to have its own bank account.
* Revenues and expenses of authorltles take place outside the state
treasury.



A e

s1eah *s309(oud 901495 J1jqnd pue
anoway paJaqunu yo4easas papuny ydo |je Jo aiep uoila|dwod Hoday 2219
\\ (€)strog s Or -usA3 | T J8quidldag pue 1502 ‘uoiteanp ‘esodund ayl uo poday 21|gnd pue yaueasay
{ “weidoud yoieasal 1oday 1uawdojaaag
EYGIIVEN FoaY e JuUBWdOJSABP JIWIOUO0IS pUE |BlISNPU] J1wou093
(d)(sz)sT9e s 101 [eluualg | ST J9QWIBAON s,Mn @Y1 Aq papuny s139foad uo ioday pue |elisnpuj
- *954n03 3y}
aA0WRY YA 8uLiayjo Jo 1502 3yl Jo %00T s|enba padieyd
(¥P)TT°9€ °s 40or jenuuy TE€ 4970100 | $994 pue uoIUN] YdIYM 104 $351n02 9yl Hoday | $9sun0) A1anoday 150D
*A1o8s1ed yoea ug suonyisod :
IAOWdY P d ,W\\\) 10 13quinu ay) pue JJe3s snsJoA Juswodeuew Hoday uonezogale)
(a)es)TT9€ °S 1of jenuuy T Atenuer se pazjio08a3ed suoiisod uo uoday SUOIISOd
; | 's101084
anoway Eide A aAIMIadwod 104 JjelS dJ1Wwspede pue Aynoey 14oday syuswisnipy
(N1)60°9€ *s 1Dr [enuuy 1 4840320 pawussepun 404 syuawisnipe Asejes uo jioday Aed annnadwo)n
o ‘paidadde spuny
anoway &
(9)(48)F5°9T °s 1of jenuuy T 42903100 | |elapay jo 3sodind pue Junowe sy3 uo Hoday 1oday jueldy jeiapa4
onoway (e)(dz)sos°9T ) o€ *1edA |eosiy Suipadaad ay) Buanp paysijoge 4o
£odd) A8 1Dr [enuuy Jagqwades pa1eats suoisod Yd4o o Jquinu ay) Joday Hoddy SUoIlSOd HdD
_ , -1ayienb
anoway ' K@% , Jepusjed -19)ienb yoeo Buunp paysioqge yioday
AENvmom.ma_\% 10r Al4o1enp yoea Jo puj | Jo paledsd suonisod 314 Jo soquinu ay3 uoday uonisod Apayenp
anoway . 'SaJn)ipuadxs jo uoday
Sunsaw OT'€T ln E)) jenuuy ST 1900100 | %ZT ueyl ai1ow Jo saduejeq Aseljixne uo poday sasuejeg Aeljixny
s109foud papuny e T Jaquialdag 's3a2foad ysu-y31y ‘o31e] 10 3I0W IO TS JO 1oday
UdD 104 doay E\m\m,.mm,.m 1dIDr | [enuuelwas | pue T yadey | 1500 pajiafoud e yiim syafoud 1) Aue uo poday 199f0ud 11 150D YSIH
onoway v o\w\ﬂm@u -1e3A snoiaaad ay3 up sndwed yoes uo patinddo
(P)(zO)TT 9¢ 8 foa jenuuy po1d suopN 1BY] S}yNesse |enxas uo soisiiels Joday 110day jnessy [enxas
, - Hoday uollewJoju]
aAowaY qu ¥ (ee P "JUBWSSeIRY PUB }NEBSSE [BNX3S UO UOIJBULIONU] JUBISSEIRH
(9)(z)TT9¢ s ainje|s13a _lenuuy Pa11d dUON 91nquasIp 03 pasn spoyiaw uo poday pue }nessy |enxas
daay] 10 anowdy CRITEIET M| 0] payoday Aduanbauy 9leqg ang uonduoasag 9111 Moday

uijoday




dosy ainje|si3a *$91N3e1S dY3 Ul paulap
\\A (2)s99¢ 's pue J0UIIA0D [enuuy pa11d suoN saJnseaw Aljigelunodde ujeldad uo Joday 1oday Anjiqelunodoy
m>oEwm %&%%@JZ«%\W\% 1 , "a|qejiene Ajipead
(e)(9)£9691 s vod [enuuy T€ Yose uorewLIojul pue| ew o} uejd B HWANS | Ue|d UOIIBWIOU| pUE]
~ aune[s1839|
aAowWwY ~TVida ays ‘swiesSoud uo13o9|j0d yoleasay
Amvmm..\om 'S 2inje|s139] Jeiuudlg | Jo SBuiusauo) elep pue Yd4easal s924n0sal 191em uo uoday $324N0SVY 41938
anoway \\IJ _ "sjuspnis ajenpesdispun Hoday doug
W\mczme OT'€T < 1r |enuuy 1sn3ny Jo 91e4 doup 351n02 jenuue Sy} Uo LodaY | 3s4No) alenpesdiapun
aA0wWdY T wid? syosfoud
(9)(v)65°9€ *s 1dDf jenuuy T 1290130 1l punj 01 sasea| 131SewW Jo 3sn syl uo yoday 1oday spsfoid 1|
anoway | , *Swife|d uoneUIWLIISIP
2in)e|siSa [eluuaig pa1o duopN | 40 Juswsseley JuswAiojdwa Suiqriosap 1oday 1oday [puuosiad
anowsy (ONw¥T)9z9¢ ainie|si8an ‘swesSoad 1oday
Fhle s puUE JOUIA0D jenuuy GT udy padejueapesip pue Ajioulw uo Joday swes3o.ud AMSIaAIQ
aanje|si8a aya
snoway Mmu ; < A 40 seapjjwwiod
o 8uipuels 'sadhojdwa
(a)vs)t19¢€ s aendosddy |enuuy payd duoN 317 40 JIaquinu ay3 salyzuapi Jeyl Hoday Hoday 311
K% ” *S91|1D.) 192415 J93JBYD PUB INU|BAA
anowdy S - 31 wouy s1s03 1saua3ul pue [edipulid puny
(8v)TT9€ 'S voda jenuuy pa113 SUON 01 Ad Joud ay3 wouy sa8Jeyd Ajjn uo Joday Moday sasseyd Aujnn
%%,. A2 Hoday
anowdy z(a)1eT)TT 9¢€ "pasalsiujwpe swesSoid | swesSouad yuswdolsaag
‘S o\vali [enuuy T 4240320 uawdo|aAap Jiwouodd Suissasse Joday Jlwouod]
aAnesadoo)
EVGTITEN] . Ju A yyesHy ‘seaue [esns Ul sweadoud Hoday wesdoud
(€)g9 o€ °s IM [edny [enuuy | T Jaqwad3( Aduspisau Jo Jaquinu 3y3 Sulseaudul Joy ueld ueIsAyd |eany
AOWBY v @Q\\. ‘wetdodd aouelsIssy 1oday weidoud
(r)e99g s 1Dr jenuuy | T Jaqwada( Aduapisay uenisAyd jeany ay3 uo poday ueisAyd jeiny
dod)| 40 anowdY CRIIESEIE] 0] payoday Aruanbaiy ajeq ang uondusag ajuL yoday

suioday




dooy B “aJanjejsiSa pue [eluualg "|O0OY2S [BIIPSIA S,UOSIPBIA-MN PUB | s1doday [ooyds [edipaln
JOUIBA0D) ‘4D Q |enuuy ST 429010 MDIA Wod} s1odad Juslapp 934yl sauinbay | UOSIPBIN-AMN PUB MO
doayy X\M TN, ainle|siSa “JJO-}03Yd X} 9y} Wwouy weisold
v ,,Amvmmo.mmm ‘S | © pue JoUJdA0D) jenuuy T Aenuef papuny s3dfoid yoseasau Jaoued uo poday yoseasay Jaoue)
doay %\\A { o 2in1e[siSa] "JJO-309Y2 Xe} 3y} Wwou) papuny Moday youeasay
v L A(DPso mmN pue JoulaA0D |enuuy T Aenuer syo8foad yoseasau Jadued ajeisold uo Joday 1303ue) 3e1soUd
Bl mog t? "uonaIpsun|
da3) \%J AE _\Sww\mﬂ\w vOdQ |eluualg T Aenuer s} Japun Ajadoud |eau |je jo Alojusaul uy Atojuanu; Aliadoayd
doay ‘s1eah any snoiaaud ay3
A ?vmm 9¢ °s 40r [enuuy ST 19qO01Q | 1210 s99) ul 3Sueyd 3y} pue sd3y |[e uo Joday Hoday 994
dod)] 10 anowdy ERIEIETE)| 0] payoday Aduanbaug ajeg ang uonduasaqg 91)L Hoday

duioday




Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 4:52 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0311

Per Nathan, on governance, eliminate 36.09 shared power, but allow board to share if it wants to, and to have specified
positions if it wants to.

From: nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov [mailto:nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:45 PM ’

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

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanquage@webapps.wi.gov




Kunkel, Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Some initial questions

Mark,

We are aware of the attached boards and have discussed to some degree what should happen with them. At this point
we don’t have a decision or guidance on those boards. | will let you know when we do.

As for the name, let’s go with the University of Wisconsin System Authority at this point.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 10:48 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Subject: Some initial questions

Under current law, the following are attached to the UW System: the veterinary diagnostic laboratory board; the
laboratory of hygiene under the direction and supervision of the laboratory of hygiene board; the environmental
education board; and the rural health development council. Sees. 15.915. »

What do you want to do about the foregoing boards and council? Since 'the UW System will cease to be a state agency,
should they be attached to a different agency?

Also, an easier question. Do you want to call the new authority the University of Wisconsin System Authority or the
University of Wisconsin Authority?



Kunkel, Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 11:19 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Effective Date

Mark,

| forgot to mention that we would like the authority to be created and begin on July 1, 2016. Sorry | did not mention that
earlier.

Thank you again for your help with this.

Nathan Schwanz

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
State Budget Office

608-266-2843



Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 11:32 AM
To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: Name and starting date

See the name of the authority below. Also, DOA wants the authority to be created and begin operating on July 1, 2016.

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
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
we don't have a decision or guidance on those boards. | will let you know when we do.

As for the name, let’s go with the University of Wisconsin System Authority at this point.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.qov]
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
education board; and the rural health development council. See s. 15.915.

What do you want to do about the foregoing boards and council? Since the UW System will cease to be a state agency,
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 11:39 AM
To: ‘Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA'

Subject: RE: Some initial questions

Okay. [think we'll be able to sort it out.

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 11:37 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark '
Subject: RE: Some initial questions

Regarding capital projects, as an authority, they won’t get any GPR to finance projects. Additionally, we will be removing
all SEG appropriations (I should have reflected this in the outline).

Our intent is that they will be on their own to finance and pay for capital projects with revenues from tuition, fees and
gifts/grants. Currently those revenues are PR funds. As an authority we will not be setting their expenditure authorities
for these revenues in the budget, so | am not sure what to call them, but that is what | meant by PR in the outline.

Does that make sense?

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunke|@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 11:29 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Subject: RE: Some initial questions

Thanks.

Another initial question. | take it that you want to eliminate all appropriations to the UW System under current law,
which will be replaced with quarterly block grants. However, under the Capital Planning and Building Program
instructions, you say to give the board full autonomy for projects funded with PR, SEG, or cash. If PR and SEG
appropriations are eliminated, how will projects be funded with PR or SEG?

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



Kunkel, Mark , ]

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mark,

Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Thursday, December 18, 2014 11:44 AM

Kunkel, Mark

Hanaman, Cathlene; Gary, Aaron; Champagne, Rick; Hynek, Sara - DOA
RE: Chapter 36: how much should remain?

We don’t have direction from the Governor’s office on every aspect of Ch. 36 and, of course, things could change as we
progress on this, but | will attempt to provide you direction on some of the questions you raised.

First, s. 36.11 and its subsections. [t is easier to start with what we would like to keep instead of listing everything that
should be removed. The subsections that should initially be kept are:

" (1) Protection of people; custody and management of property
y

o References to promulgating rules under ch. 227 can be removed, per your question regarding
rulemaking.

o Inparagraph (b), the requirements to obtain the building commission’s purchase property and DOA’s
approval of leases can be removed.

o Paragraph (e} can be removed.

K . (2) Police Authority

e /(afAdmrssmn of applicants

~ o Paragraph (d), defining application fees, should be removed.

/ 4 ) Injunctive relief

(5) Insurance
(7) Confer Degrees
(1g),l.anersrty—Fund
(16) Commencement of Fall Semester
(19) Furnishing of services to school districts
(28), (28m) and {29) UWHCA
o In(29), the reference to ch. 16 in the last sentence may need to be removed since we will be exempting
the authority from ch. 16.
(47) Armed Forces
o May be a good opportunity to clarify this subsection pursuant to your email to Sara dated 11/14/14
using Act 470.
{(47m) Service members; Priority registration
(50) Reserve Officer Training Corps
(52) Midwestern Higher Education Compact dues
{55m) Classified Research :
o In paragraph (e), remove the phrase “, in consultation with the facuity,”
(56) Travel policies
o Could remove the effective date?

Additionally, s. 36.11, the powers of the Board, should include a clause stating the Board has the powers necessary to
carry out its responsibilities and mission and purpose as outlined earlier in the chapter.

We agree with your thoughts on the rulemaking authority.

We would like to keep in place the tuition remission requirements.

You are correct, remove ss. 36.13 to 36.21.



s. 36.09 (2) and (3) should be removed. Those definitions should be up to the Board as part of determining the
authority’s governance structure and internal operations. Accordingly, there isn’t a reason to include definitions for
chancellor and president as currently outlined in s. 36.05 (5) and (10). The Board, as part of its creation and organization,
should be directed to appoint a chief executive officer, similar to UWHCA in s. 233.02(9).

The responsibilities of the Board, s. 36.09, will direct the Board broadly to meet the statement of mission and purpose in
s. 36.01. These responsibilities should include the establishment of a system(s) of governance, a personnel system(s) and
related policies (ability to employ and set compensation and benefits) and other policies and activities the Board finds
necessary to meet its purpose and mission and to provide affordable access to a high-quality post-secondary, graduate
and doctoral education. As | mentioned on the phone earlier this week, these responsibilities should give direction to
the Board as an authority, yet allow it the freedom to meet the mission and purpose without constraints from the state.
s. 233.03, the powers of the UWHC authority, provide a good example of how we would like to structure the powers of
the UW authority and Board of Regents.

Lastly, we would like to add to the statement of purpose and mission an piece about meeting the needs of the state’s
\/workforce, or something to that effect. This may fit well in s. 36.01(2) in the first line after human resources: “...human

resources to meet the state’s workforce needs,...” Of course, we are open to suggestions if you have a better take or

idea on that.

| hope this helps answer your questions and fill in some of the details of this request.

If you have any other questions, suggestions or comments, please let me know.

As always, thank you for your time and help.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 3:47 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS; Champagne, Rick - LEGIS
Subject: Chapter 36: how much should remain?

Nathan:
A few more initial questions:

Chapter 36 imposes numerous specific requirements on the Board of Regents, as well as gives the Board of Regents the
power to do many specified things. Because you want to give the new authority autonomy, | assume you want to
repeal most, if not all, of those requirements and powers. Is that correct? Or will you be identifying specific
requirements and powers that you want to apply to the new authority? Also note that the authority will not have state
agency rule-making power, so if you want to retain some requirements or powers that refer to the promulgation of
rules, | will probably refer instead to policies and procedures adopted by the authority.

Regarding tuition, you want to give the authority full autonomy over tuition rates. |assume that includes repealing the
various tuition remission requirements. See s. 36.27 (3) to (3r). Is that correct?

Regarding HR/Personnel, if the HR system and structure covers faculty and academic staff, | assume you want to
repeal ss. 36.13 to 36.21, which deal with faculty, academic staff, and other appointments. Is that correct?



Will the authority continue to appoint chancellors (i.e., chief executives of each institution)? Will it continue to appoint
a chief executive officer for the authority? I'm asking because I'm not sure what to do with the definitions of chancellor
and president in s. 36.05 (5) and (10), as well as the responsibilities for each set forth in s. 36.09 (2) and (3).

--Mark



Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: University fund

Rick,

I’'m not sure what to do about s. 36.11 (10), which says: “UNIVERSITY FUND. The board may expend such portion of the
income of the university fund on or at the University of Wisconsin-Madison as is appropriated by the legislature for the
erection of buildings and the purchase of equipment or books.” For the time being, Nathan at DOA has indicated that s.
36.11 (10) should remain in ch. 36.

The university fund is established under Article X, s. 6 of the state constitution: “State university; support. SECTION 6.
Provision shall be made by law for the establishment of a state university at or near the seat of state government, and
for connecting with the same, from time to time, such colleges in different parts of the state as the interests of

. education may require. The proceeds of all lands that have been or may hereafter be granted by the United States to
the state for the support of a university shall be and remain a perpetual fund to be called "the university fund," the
interest of which shall be appropriated to the support of the state university, and no sectarian instruction shall be
allowed in such university.”

Any thoughts on what do with s. 36.11 (10), given the appropriation created in the constitution?

--Mark



Kunkel, Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@uwisconsin.govs
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:43 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Institution names

| think so. Will we need to include something in the statutes that requires UW institutions to keep their current names?

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:36 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: Institution names

Nathan:

This might seem like an odd question, but can we assume that the UW 2-year and 4-year schools, as well the medical
and other schools, will continue to be known by their current names? For example, the University of Wisconsin-
Madison, etc. The statutes contain many references to named institutions. Will those references still be okay, given the
authority’s autonomy to organize and operate the system?

Thanks,

--Mark



Kunkel, Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:59 AM
To: Champagne, Rick; Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA
Subject: RE: Institution names

Sounds good to me.

Nathan

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:56 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Institution names

Probably the most economical way to get the draft organized and in shape quickly is to just keep the institutions as is
and not require their creation in ch. 36. These campuses are not currently required in ch. 36 and they have references
to them throughout the statutes. Let’s just keep that practice if it’s Ok with everyone.

Rick

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:49 AM
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Champagne, Rick; Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: Institution names

| don’t know, let me think about that.

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

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@Iegis.wisconsin.gov]
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



Champagne, Rick

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: ‘ Friday, December 19, 2014 12:51 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subiject: RE: UWSA

Rick,

1. We would like the appropriation to be set up similar to the WEDC appropriation. In practice, the UW authority
will receive quarterly payments from the state, assuming the authority is on-time in makmg the required lease
and pension obligation bond payments to the state.

a. We would like to address outstanding bonds issued by the state (whether they are GPR or PR supported)
in a manner similar to how s. 233.04(7) addresses the issue for the UWHCA. The authority must enter a
lease agreement which requires a provision that the authority make payments to the state equaling the
debt service on all outstanding bonds issued by the state for UW facilities.

2. The statutes will only define the Board of Regents (yes, name can remain the same) and the Board appointed
CEO, so references to other positions will be removed (other than the Board’s authority to develop and
implement a personnel structure and employ any agent, employee or advisor and fix their compensation and
benefits).

Does this answer your questions?
Let me know if anything else comes up.

Thank you for your help with this.

Nathan

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 12:03 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: UWSA

Two more questions:

1. We are going to get rid of all s. 20.285 appropriations and start with clean slate, since it will no longer be a state
agency. Something to think about: how will we get money to UW? We could give UW a big grant from a new
appropriation that would fund all moneys they will get from state. Open to ides on this one. Also, we need to
think about debt service currently paid from UW revenue streams. Will we handle that debt service in lease
arrangements for buildings?

2. Many places in statutes refer to UW System president, certain chancellors, and to the board of regents. Can we
keep referring to president and chancellors? Also is governing board of new UW System Authority going to be
called a “board of regents”?



We are going to get rid of all s. 20.285 appropriations and start with clean slate, since it will no longer be a state

agency. Something to think about: how will we get money to UW? We could give UW a big grant from a new
appropriation that would fund all moneys they will get from state. Open to ides on this one. Also, we need to think
about debt service currently paid from UW revenue streams. Will we handle that debt service in lease arrangements for
buildings?

Many places in statutes refer to UW System president, certain chancellors, and to the board of regents. Can we keep

referring to president and chancellors? Also is governing board of new UW System Authority going to be called a “board
of regents”?



Kunkel, Mark

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:36 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA
Cc: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Police power

Mark’s question perhaps highlights the importance of using the term “policies and procedures” instead of
“rules” when drafting for an authority, which is not a state agency. It is true that both chs. 234 (WHEDA)
and 238 (WEDC) make references to WHEDA and WEDC adopting “rules.” The reference to “rules” was
inadvertently retained when Commerce was dismantled and its economic development programs
transferred to WEDC. However, an authority is not a state agency and does not promulgate rules, and the
references to rules in chs. 234 and 238 could create confusion concerning what WHEDA and WEDC are
required to do under the law and the legal status of its so-called rules. While to my knowledge it has not
been litigated, I can imagine a party denied some benefit under an economic development program
administered by WEDC, for example, arguing that WEDC has certain obligations because its “rules” are ch.
227 administrative rules having the force of law. Unfortunately, the statutes don’t always say
“promulgate” when the statutes mean promulgate—some statutes direct agencies to “adopt” rules, but
these, of course, have the force of law even though the word “promulgate” is not used. Therefore, to
help avoid the issue, we have been changing “rules” to “policies and procedures” for WEDC and WHEDA on
an ad hoc basis when the opportunity arises in other bills, and we have been using “policies and
procedures” when drafting for a new authority.

I hope this helps. Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Michael Gallagher

Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: Police power

Mike: can you respond to Sara?

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: FW: Police power

Mark,
Please see Sara’s question on the issue below.

Nathan



From: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:52 AM
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Subject: RE: Police power

With regard to the rulemaking... is it just a question of the word “rules”? WHEDA's language uses the word “rules,” but |
don’t know if, in that context, “rules” means the same thing as “administrative rules.”

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: FW: Police power

What is your take on this? It is a very good question raised by Mark.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [ mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.qov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: Police power

Nathan:

Can you give me some guidance on how the elimination of the UW’s rule-making power relates to the UW’s police
power under s. 36.11 (1) and (2)?

The authority won’t promulgate rules, but will instead adopt policies and procedures. With rules, the legislature
delegates law-making power to agencies, who must promulgate the rules in accordance with requirements for ensuring
due process, public participation, and review by the governor and legislature. Also, people affected by the rules can
obtain court review to ensure that procedures were properly followed, as well as to ensure that an agency’s rules do not
supersede the agency’s delegated authority. None of the foregoing will apply the authority’s policies and procedures,
which won’t have the force and effect of law. As a result, there may be due process problems in allowing the UW to
specify forfeitures for violating the policies and procedures. See s. 36.11 (1) (c) and (d). Similar problems would apply to
allowing the UW police to arrest people for violations. See s. 36.11 (2) (a).

More generally, note that s. 36.11 (2) (a) gives the board of regents concurrent police power over property subject to its
jurisdiction. What are the ramifications of giving that police power to the authority, which has both public and private
characteristics? For example, to what extent would a police officer of the authority, the UW authority itself, or the
state, be liable for the officer’s actions? | don’t have any expertise on such matters, but | am wondering if you have any
thoughts on these issues.

Thanks,

--Mark



ChamEagne, Rick

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 9:15 AM

To: . Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: UWSA

Rick,

I wanted to give you a heads up on a PR related appropriation for the UW. They are currently required to transfer up to
a certain sum to the medical assistance trust fund from their PR block grant.

The Governor wants to make some changes to that and the budget analyst who handles DHS is submitting a separate
drafting request to make those requested changes.

While we are removing PR appropriations from chapter 20, this will need to stay in the statutes, probably moved to
chapter 36.

Nathan

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne®@Iegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 12:03 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: UWSA

Two more questions:

1. Weare going to get rid of all 5. 20.285 appropriations and start with clean slate, since it will no longer be a state
agency. Something to think about: how will we get money to UW? We could give UW a big grant from a new
appropriation that would fund all moneys they will get from state. Open to ides on this one. Also, we need to
think about debt service currently paid from UW revenue streams. Will we handle that debt service in lease

~arrangements for buildings?

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

From: _ Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Champagne, Rick; Kunkel, Mark

Cc: . Hanaman, Cathiene; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: UWSA

Rick,

Yes to both items. Take UWSA entirely out of the Building Commission and DOA control and take UW employees out of
SELRA completely (I am told that is how employees for the UW Hospitals Authority were handled).

On a related note to the building commission, the section requiring a lease agreement between the state and UWSA will
need a provision similar to s. 233.04(7)(d). There should be a requirement for UWSA to get building commission
approval for certain larger projects involving state owned buildings/properties leased to UWSA. We like how this
provision for UWHCA in ch. 233 is broad and allows the lease agreement to define the specifics.

Nathan

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2014 1:24 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS

Subject: UWSA

Under 13.48 stuff, | think we take UWSA out entirely from building Commission/DOA control. Is that right Nathan? If so,
| would not draft new text to add it in to provisions that currently apply to state agencies.

In my draft, Mark, | took UW employees entirely out of SELRA. That right Nathan? CMH will need to review when she is
back.



Chamgagne, Rick

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: UWSA

Yup,

s. 20.285(1)(a), (fd), (fi), (u), (w) and s. 20.285(2)(h) should stay.

Nathan

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 9:24 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS; Hynek, Sara - DOA
Subject: RE: UWSA

Nathan, can you identify for me all of the appropriations you want to keep? Or the language of the news ones you want
created. | feel like I'm guessing.

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: UWSA

Rick,
| wanted to give you a heads up on a PR related appropriation for the UW. They are currently requured to transfer up to
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

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 2:08 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA
Subject: RE: UWSA

Nathan, look at s. 70.119 for a bit. How should we treat US System Authority?

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: UWSA

Yup,
s. 20.285(1)(a), (fd), {fj), (u), (w) and s. 20.285(2)(h) should stay.

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

From: Hoesly, Bruce

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: 36.11 (47) (intro.), 38.12 (13) (intro.) and 39.48 (1).

Repeal and recreate, as affected by both of those acts, and use whichever version of the text is preferred.

Bruce

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:13 PM

To: Hoesly, Bruce

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: 36.11 (47) (intro.), 38.12 {13) (intro.) and 39.48 (1).

Bruce:

We are making significant changes to ch. 36 in the budget in order to convert the UW System to an authority. DOA has
stated that in making those changes we can fix the problem regarding the above statutes that you noted earlier this
year.

If we want to eliminate the need to keep repubWishing your notes, and give unambiguous effect to the language last
enacted (i.e. 2005 Wis. Act 470), what do we need to do in the budget?

--Mark

gu dﬁtﬁcw
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A tHathmnt

Kunkel, Mark

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 2:21 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Reenroliment of service members

Thanks! We'll let you know if people decide to take action to get rid of the notes, etc.

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 2:20 PM

To: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Cc: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Reenrollment of service members

Yes, that is confusing. | don’t know why | referred to months, that was a mistake. Sorry about that.
I would revise my example to refer to one semester, which I'll call S1, the next following semester, which I'll call S2, and
the semester following after that, which I'll call S3. | don’t know what names the different schools give to their

semesters, so that's why I'll use S1, $2, and S3.

Under the statutory text (i.e., 2005 Wisconsin Act 470), if a service member was deactivated in S1, he or she can reenroll
in S1 or S2. Under 2005 Wisconsin Act 324, the same service member can reenroll in S2 or S3.

--Mark

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA [mailto:Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Reenrollment of service members

Thank you Mark. When you say that an individual could reenroll in February or March, is that'specific to the technical
colleges? | see the discrepancy you're talking about, but we’re confused about semesters vs. months.

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Cc: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: Reenrollment of service members

In publishing the statutes, the LRB reviews the notes that we have included in our capacity as revisor. Notes regarding
the following 3 statutes involve an issue relating to your areas that you may want to consider addressing in the budget:
ss. 36.11 (47) (intro.), 38.12 (13) (intro.), and 39.48 (1).

The 3 statutes allow service members to reenroll at the UW, technical colleges, or certain private nonprofit colleges or
universities, if withdrawal from school was due to being called to duty. The statutes give a service member an option
regarding the semester for reenrollment. An inconsistency about the option arose because 2005 Wisconsin Act 470

1



allowed a service member to reenroll in either: 1) the semester in which he or she is discharged, demobilized, or
deactivated; or 2) the next succeeding semester. However, 2005 Act 324 allowed the service member to reenroll in
either: 1) the semester following discharge, demobilization, or deactivation; or 2) the next succeeding

semester. Therefore, if a service member was deactivated in January, under 2005 Wisconsin Act 470, he or she can
reenroll in January or February. Under 2005 Wisconsin Act 324, he or she can reenroll in February or March.

Because 2005 Wisconsin Act 470 was enacted after 2005 Wisconsin Act 324, we assumed that it reflected the
legislature’s final intent for that session. Therefore, we published the changes made by 2005 Wisconsin Act 470 as
statutory text, and included notes that describe the changes made by 2005 Wisconsin Act 324. However, one could
argue that our assumption was incorrect. I'm not sure exactly how one would make that argument, but we continue to
include the notes in the statutes to let readers know about the two acts and the choice we made in publishing statutory
text.

We are not aware of any problems in administering the statute as published. I'm bringing the issue to your attention
because you could address the issue in the budget and eliminate the LRB’s need to continue to publish the notes. If you
are satisfied with the statutory text, let me know so that we can clarify legislative intent in the budget. However, if you
prefer the changes made by 2005 Wisconsin Act 324, we could revise the statutory text in the budget. Of course, you
may have no opinion on the matter or otherwise don’t want to address it in the budget. Nevertheless, we thought we’d
bring it to your attention. '

Please let me know if you want to do anything about this matter.
Thanks,

--Mark



Champagne, Rick

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:26 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: : Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA
Subject: RE: UW Authority More Questions

Here is what we have initially:

15.105 (25m) (b) Keep
15.107 (12) (b) h.2. Keep
15.137 (2) (a) 5. Keep
15.137 (2) (a) 7. Keep
15.347 (13) (b) 6. Keep
15.57 (1) Keep

15.94 (2m) Keep

19.42 913) (b) Not sure
19.42 (13) (cm) Not sure
39.16 91) Keep

40.02 (30) Not sure
40.285 (2) (c) Not sure
46.29 (3) (g) Keep
233.02 (1) (c) Keep
233.02 (1) (e) Keep
233.02 (1) (f) Keep

Based on the number of references to President of the UW System and Chancellors, it might be easiest to retain the
definitions of those two positions in chapter 36, while still giving the Board the ability to appoint individuals and set the
compensation and benefits, etc., for these positions. I think it might be difficult to keep the references to chancellors
and president but change it to something that that is vague enough to give the Board the ability to define these titles yet
refer to the correct individual. Do you agree with that?

Nathan

From: Champagne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 2:15 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS; Hynek, Sara - DOA

- Subject: UW Authority More Questions

Nathan, all of these provisions refer either to chancellors or presidents. (These are the ones outside of ch. 36.) What do
we do?

15.105 (25m) (b)
15.107 (12) (b) h.2.
15.137 (2) (a) 5.
15.137 (2) (a) 7.
15.347 (13) (b) 6.



15.57 (1)
15.94 (2m)
19.42 913) (b)
19.42 (13) {cm)
39.16 91)
40.02 (30)
40.285 (2) (c)
46.29 (3) (g)
233.02 (1) (c)
233.02 (1) (e)
233.02 (1) (f)

Also, how do | handle s. 20.921? | assume | not include UW System Authority, but should | also take out current law
provisions that apply to UW hospitals and Clinics Authority too?

Rick



Kunkel, Mark

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:36 PM

To: . Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA
Subject: RE: UW Authority More Questions

I agree. The title of president and chancellor are scattered throughout the statutes, and the draft will certainly be a lot
shorter if we keep those titles.

Another question: there are many places where we exclude authorities from certain requirements and duties or where
we specifically include them. Should for this preliminary draft we treat the UW System Authority the same way that we
treat UW Hospitals and Clinics Authority?

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
15.137 (2} (a) 5. Keep
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
233.02 (1) {f) Keep

Based on the number of references to President of the UW System and Chancellors, it might be easiest to retain the
definitions of those two positions in chapter 36, while still giving the Board the ability to appoint individuals and set the
compensation and benefits, etc., for these positions. | think it might be difficult to keep the references to chancellors
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
Subject: UW Authority More Questions

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
19.42 (13) (cm)
39.16 91)

40.02 (30)
40.285 (2) {c)
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
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 11:31 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Gary, Aaron; Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: Police power

Mark,

Regarding police power, we would like to approach it similar to how 2013 SB 610 set up police authority for Marquette
University. We think expanding the existing statutes (s. 175.42) to include UW System institutions makes the most
sense. Instead of entering an agreement with the City of Milwaukee, each institution would enter an agreement with the
city in which it is located.

We will ask the UW System if they have any feedback on this particular item and will let you know if they do. In the
meantime, we would like to set up UW institutions similar to Marquette University to address the issue of police power.

Let me know if you have any questions about this item. Thanks.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS

Subject: Police power

Nathan:

Can you give me some guidance on how the elimination of the UW’s rule- maklng power relates to the UW’s police
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
obtain court review to ensure that procedures were properly followed, as well as to ensure that an agency'’s rules do not
supersede the agency’s delegated authority. None of the foregoing will apply the authority’s policies and procedures,
which won’t have the force and effect of law. As a result, there may be due process problems in allowing the UW to
specify forfeitures for violating the policies and procedures. Sees. 36.11 (1) (c) and (d). Similar problems would apply to
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
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 1:58 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Questions regarding UW

Hi Mark,

We have a meeting next week with the Gov's office and some staff from the UW. Do you have any questions or topics
we should bring up to get direction on? If so, could you send them to me by Friday. | know it’s short notice; we just
found out today. If you don’t have anything for us to bring up, that’s fine. Thanks.

Nathan Schwanz

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
State Budget Office

608-266-2843



Kunkel, Mark

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: : Monday, December 29, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: 36.33

| guess | would take it from Building Commission and DOA approval and see what they think. So strike references to s.
13.48 (14)(am) and 16.848 (1) and delete sub (5) entirely.

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 3:27 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: 36.33

Any thoughts on what | should do to the above, which relates to the sale or lease of certain agricultural lands?



Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:56 PM

To: '‘Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA'

Cc: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene; Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW

One issue would be the treatment of UW employees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the
employees to the authority. Is that going to be okay?

More generally, we will need guidance on how to deal with the powers and duties of the UW specified in ch.
36. You've given me some guidance on ss. 36.09 to 36.21, but we will need clarification on what to do with the rest of
ch. 36.

As for other questions, I’'m sure we’ll have plenty, but they will depend on what you ultimately decide to do. However,
if we think of anything else this week, we’ll get in touch.

--Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 1:58 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Questions regarding UW

Hi Mark,

We have a meeting next week with the Gov’s office and some staff from the UW. Do you have any questions or topics
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:43 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subiject: RE: 36.45 reports

Both can be removed.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Subject: 36.45 reports

Here’s a minor question. In your attachment on reports to eliminate, you want to remove s. 36.45 (3), but you don’t
mention the annual report to JCF under s. 36.45 (4). Is that okay?



Kunkel, Mark

From: ' Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:11 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: Statutory reports

They were reports instituted by the Joint Committee on Finance, that is probably why. Would JCF need to vote to
remove these reports?

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:04 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Subject: Statutory reports

Nathan:
Your table on statutory reports includes the following references to 13.10 meetings:

- Report on auxiliary balances of more than 12% of expenditures.
- Report on the annual course drop rate of undergraduate students.

I’'m having some trouble finding statutory or nonstatutory references for the above. Can you point me in the right
direction?

--Mark



Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 2:12 PM
To: 'Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA'

Subject: RE: Statutory reports

Let me ask around to see how we should deal with this issue and I'll get back to you.

For future reference, it looks like the undergrad drop rate report was first required in 1988. See the memo here which
refers to a Sept. 1988 JCF 13.10 meeting:

http://legis.wisconsin.gov/ifb/jfc/reports/Documents/2014 08 05 UWS%20undergraduate%20course%20drop%20rate
s.pdf

As for the auxiliary balances report, the LFB has the following background info, which can be found here:
http://legis.wisconsin.gov/Ifb/publications/budget/2015-
17%20Budget/Documents/Agency%20Request/uw%20system.pdf

“As recommended by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee in April, 2014, and approved

by the Joint Committee on Finance in May, 2014, the Board of Regents is required to submit a
report to both Committees on the level of program revenue balances by October 15 of each year.
This report includes the doliar amount of auxiliary operations balances as of June 30 of the
previous fiscal year and those balances as a percentage of total auxiliary operations expenditures
in the previous year for each UW institution. If the auxiliary operations balance as a percentage
of expenditures exceeds 12%, the institution must justify the balance by reporting the specific
projects or initiatives for which the funds are being held, the amount of funds held for each
project or initiative, the total amount of program revenue funds the institution plans to
accumulate for the project or initiative, the total amount of funds expected to be expended on
each project or initiative, and the timeframe in which those funds will be expended. These
justifications must be approved by the Board of Regents.”

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 2:41 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Hanaman, Cathlene; Gary, Aaron
Subiject: RE: Eiminating reports required by JCF

| would prohibit JCF from requiring any report from the UW System Authority relating to X and Y. Create s. 13.101(18)
that does this.

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 2:24 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene; Gary, Aaron
Subject: Elminating reports required by JCF

The UW budget request includes eliminating 2 annual reports that the UW must submit to JCF. One of the reports deals
with undergraduate course dropout rates and the other deals with auxiliary balances. However, the reports aren’t
required by statute. Instead, JCF required the dropout rate report at a 13.10 meeting in Sept. 1988 and the auxiliary
balance report at a 13.10 meeting in May 2014.

I'assume the entire legislature can override the wishes of JCF, but | haven’t done anything like this before. Any thoughts
on how to do this? ‘

--Mark



Kunkel, Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Subject: RE: Statutory reports

I think your recommendation on prohibiting JCF from requiring reports on course dropout rates is fine. Regarding the
balances, can we prohibit JCF from requiring reports regarding balances generally so we aren’t specific yet don’t leave
the door open for JCF to still require some kind of report on balances?

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 3:41 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Subject: FW: Statutory reports

Nathan:
Looks like we would create s. 13.101 (18) to prohibit JCF from requiring the UW to make the reports.

Regarding the dropout report, | could prohibit JCF from requiring the University of Wisconsin System Authority to submit
reports regarding undergraduate course dropout rates. JCF’s 1988 motion was a bit more specific, as JCF required
annual reports on campuses where dropout rates exceed 5%, as well as on the steps being taken to achieve a maximum
5% dropout rate at those campuses. See the UW’s discussion of the motion in the link below. Is a broad prohibition on
reports regarding undergraduate course dropout rates okay, or do you want something more specific that tracks the
motion as described by the UW?

Regarding auxiliary balances, do you want to prohibit the entire report described below, or do you want to prohibit JCF
from requiring a justification from institutions with balances that exceed 12%?

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

http://legis.wisconsin.gov/Ifb/jfc/reports/Documents/2014 08 05 UWS%20undergraduate%20course%20drop%20rate
s.pdf




As for the auxiliary balances report, the LFB has the following background info, which can be found here:
http://legis.wisconsin.gov/ifb/publications/budget/2015-
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
This report includes the dollar amount of auxiliary operations balances as of June 30 of the
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

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA {mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:11 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Statutory reports

They were reports instituted by the Joint Committee on Finance, that is probably why. Would ICF need to vote to
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

I’m having some trouble finding statutory or nonstatutory references for the above. Can you point me in the right
direction? '

--Mark



Kunkel, Mark

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA <Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 4:19 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene; Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW

Attachments: Mission, purpose, powers and responsibilities FM.docx

Mark,

Attached is some guidance on the mission, powers and responsibilities for the UW authority. [ hope it provides some
additional guidance on those sections. If not, or if you have any questions about it, please let me know.

I am working on putting together some more guidance for the remainder of ch. 36 and will send it to you when | have it
finished and cleaned up.

Nathan

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:56 PM

To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA

Cc: Champagne, Rick - LEGIS; Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS
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

As for other questions, I'm sure we’ll have plenty, but they will depend on what you ultimately decide to do. However,
if we think of anything else this week, we'll get in touch.

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
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36.01 Statement of purpose and mission. (1) Fhe-legislature-findsit-in-the-publicinterest-to-provideThere is

-~ created a system of higher education which enables students of all ages, backgrounds and levels of income

to partmpate in the search for knowledge and individual development wh+eh—stresses—emdergraduate

O - N et otte aln ol o OR A e-and-rese h-BEo !

emﬁhaas—eﬁ—state-and—nat-renal-neeels- WhICh fosters dlver5|ty of educational opportunlty, whrch promotes

service to the pubhc whi

WWG%@HMWWHHM%W and which promotes internal

coordination and the wisest possible use of resources.

(2) The mission of the system is to develop human resources to meet the state's workforce needs, to

discover and disseminate knowledgerto-extend-knowledge-and-its-application beyond the boundaries of its
campuses and te-serve-and-stimulate-seciety-by-developing in students heightened intellectual, cultural and

human sensmvntles, scientific, professmnal and technological expertlse and a sense of purpose mherent—m

Responsibilities (36.09)

e The Board of Regents (1)
o Retain
L Primaty governance over the system (a).
~% Requiring missions for each institution (b).
w~®  Establish or discontinue educational programs (c).
" Establish policies to ensure programs are compatible with missions (d).
* Requires the distribution of funds to institutions (h). —& J <@ = v 26
o Add: 2 B e )y
" The make-up of the Board (TBD). - & ¢ < ¥} 26070 ()
Ablllty to develop and lmplement a personnel structure and other employment
_policies. S-<c ™y FE (1) AL} 38 6Ny 2 g
Contract for legal services. { i 3%, 2,04 ( 2y 1 frlve 253.0Y05)
~ Establish an annual budget and monitor the fiscal manageme
Procure liability insurance. == M 21/ o (€ Yo, 36,01 () ? - [ 37« L «3”,@‘ 49

©

Enter into a lease agreement with the state for the use of facrhtves and property Yo
owned by the state. /
* Will require the lease payments to be the amount of outstanding debt service /
from bonds issued for the facilities and property owned by the state.
¢ State will have ownership of any improvements made.
* Initial agreement and subsequent changes will need JCF approval. .
% Provide the Secretary of DOA with financial and statistical information requested by ¢ “f}‘)
_the Secretary. Luic ¢ 323, 9% (g 7
o Remove
Requirement to work with WEDC to accomplish certain tasks for economic
development programs (am).
L)/ Requirement to appoint the various officers of the system (e).
M Allows the delegation of authorities to chancellors (f).

B

- et



¢~ Prohibits the creation of graduate, professional or post-baccalaureate colleges or
schools without the legislature's approval (gm).
,}/’ Adopt policies to account for GPR and other revenues (hm).
=~ Work with OSER to classify positions (i).
»* Establish salaries for unclassified staff and other personnel matters (j).
V/ - Correct pay inequities based on gender and race (k).
Limits ability to sell and lease property (L).— & 2= -3 26,/ () 5:“
?‘;/ Definitions and roles of the Presudenf&(})’ the Chancellor&(ﬂacultwﬂf{ Academic

Staff (Wnd Stuw 5 (5). 2 e (} o ;m?/é% o Ae f‘?mx‘(/ eV
Powers of the Board (36.11) '

* Keep: EVAIYaL
=0 Ability to hold and manage property (1), ¢-2¢ o C )

2~ Ability to promulgate rules under ch. 227 will be removed.
" Will be exempt from seeking the Building Commission and DOA's approvals for capital
projects and leases. )
f Establish admission requirements and standards (3). @ (2 )(j
* Application fee requirements will be removed.
~"Seek injunctive relief (4).
/ May procure liability and other insurance (5).
o~ May confer degrees (7).
12" Allows for the expenditure of funds from the University fund (10).
9 Enter agreements with the UWHCA Q,& 28m and 29).
e Add:
The Board will have any power necessary to carry out its mission and purpose.
May adopt bylaws and policies and procedures.
Sue and be sued.
Negotiate and enter leases.
Accept gifts, grants, bequests, loans and financial assistance.
Procure insurance on its debt.
Employ anyone they see fit and fix their compensation and benefits.
Appoint advisory committees.
Enter into procurement contracts as necessary.
Issue bonds.
Seek financing from WHEFA,
Construct or improve facilities on state-owned land without Building Commission review.
Acquire, design, construct or improve any facility not on state-owned land.
o Buy, sell and lease real estate.
e Remove: y
o Police WTW (2).20 o
" Will be mcludedgn 5.175.42, wf\\ Marquette University.
Aay establish financial aid’| progréms (6).
~0  May make gf;kmg and related rules, levy parking fees and must develop a transportation plan
/g@ ,18€, and-
May acquire property through eminent domain (9).
AIIows for the investment of surplus funds from an appropriation that no longer exists (11).
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o-—"May participate in a book sharing agreement with other universities (12).
o Requires auxiliary reserves accumulated prior to the merger to be used for their original
l»f;.'iff;pose (13).
Allows for tax deferred annuities and participation in the American football coaches
retirement trust (15 and 15%().
@ Establishes rules for sabbatical leave (17).
¢ ~-Permits membership in the Midwest Technology Development Institute (18).
1.9~ May provide services to K-12 school districts (19).
19~ Prohibits the use of controlled substances at campuses (21).
{0 Requires an orientation program and information to be provided on sexual assault and
_harassment (22).
xo"’w ‘Requires DOA to provide two staff for the Board (23).
Requires the Board to have 2 FTE dedicated to compliance with environmental laws (23m).
»@’/ Requires the retention of administrative documents (24).
0 " Requires the promotion of the training of health professionals (25).
,@ " Places building projects under the review of the Building Commission (26).
@” Prohibits aid being given to anyone who does not register for the Selective Service (27).
~e~ Establishes reports for economic development assistance programs (29r).
@ Must cooperatively research preschool through postsecondary programs (31).
@~ Must create a nursing program at UWSP (32).
1o~ Creates report on management and staff positions systemwide (33).
o~ Must create an aquaculture demonstration facility (36).
ng" Must conduct research on K-12 school safety (36m). .
~o~ Must offers programs to educate local government officials on local planning (37).
~6  Establishes the Gaylord Nelson Chair of Integrated Environmental Studies (39).

o Establishing a Center for Cooperatives at UW Madison (40).
V/ G Requires joint programming between UWGB and the Oneida Tribe (43).
¢ v’w?) ’f;gf“ Requires UW Milwaukee to conduct an economtc development study of the Fond du Lac Ave
| ol corridor in Milwaukee (46). & r
\\‘% ~“Requires UW Madison to report to DOA on utility charges (48).
(7\\ A\Lw é 4\% Prohibits GPR from being used for automobile allowances (51).
op A Requires the establishment of bidding procedures and policies and other building
{ j(, M’ﬂﬁ k 53 requirements (53 and §’3m)
W o8 Lo~ Establishes another employee report (54).

uy/ Requires the review of certain contracts (55). a / , J
5 Requires GPR to be distributed to institutions as block grants (57)
¢ Create new sections for:
-~ Sets the date for the commencement of the fall semester (16).
ae/Tsrovudes forimmediate re-enrollment for members of the armed forces (47).
w‘/ Give priarity registration to service members (47m).
-0~ Prohibits GPR being given to institutions that prohibits ROTC from operating on its campus
(50).
L,@*"’/Reqmres membership dues be paid to the Midwestern Higher Education Compact (52).
e Establishes criteria to follow when accepting classified research (55m).
~® Remove requirement for consulting the faculty.
MRequnres the establishment of travel policies (56)



